



## Introduction

My name is Jesper Bülow Andersen. I was born in 1982 and live in Copenhagen with my girlfriend and our 1 year old daughter. I'm a designer with a big passion for creating userfriendly interfaces that people love to use.

In 2005, I graduated with an Academy Profession Degree in Multimedia Design and Communication with a grade average of 11 and a 13 in my final exam project.

I currently work at Gracenote where i'm part of a global team with people based in Copenhagen, New York and San Francisco who design and build tools for internal and client use. I work with projects from concept, sketch, live prototypes and all the way to a final product.

## Education

Course in Typography at  
Danish School of Media and Journalism  
(DMJX) 2009

Academy Profession Degree in  
Multimedia Design and Communication  
2003-2005

## Social Media

[instagram.com/jesperbulow](https://www.instagram.com/jesperbulow)  
[facebook.com/jesperbulow](https://www.facebook.com/jesperbulow)  
[twitter.com/jesperbulow](https://twitter.com/jesperbulow)  
[behance.net/jesperbulow](https://www.behance.net/jesperbulow)  
[dribbble.com/jesperbulow](https://www.dribbble.com/jesperbulow)  
[linkedin.com/in/jesperbulow](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jesperbulow)

## Projects

101 Airborne ([play101airborne.com](http://play101airborne.com))  
Award winning 3D topscrolling arcade action - fly, shoot, dodge and bomb, your way to victory in this Vietnam War helicopter scrolling shooter for iPhone.

## Awards

Danish App Awards 2012  
Winner - Games & Entertainment

Danish App Awards 2012  
Winner - Best Design

## Photography

Photography have been a big passion of mine for a long time. I love being able to shoot my own pictures when I work with design.

On Instagram I have build up a follower base of around 28.000 and have worked with clients like Sandisk, Instagram and TYR.

## Employment

Gracenote ([gracenote.com](http://gracenote.com))  
UX/UI designer  
2014 - Present

TMS - Tribune Media Services ([tribunemedia.com](http://tribunemedia.com))  
UX/UI designer  
2014 - 2014

EPG systems ([epgsystems.com](http://epgsystems.com))  
Art Director  
2013 - 2014

Blindesign  
Art Director  
2011 - 2013

adServing International A/S  
Graphic designer  
2010 - 2011

adServing Danmark A/S  
Graphic designer  
2006 - 2010

Medie1 / Banneradministration  
Graphic designer  
2006 - 2006

\* EPG Systems was acquired by TMS in 2013, and TMS became part of Gracenote in 2014.

\*\* Medie1/Banneradministration changed name to adServing in 2006.

## Contact

Email: [jb@jesperbulow.dk](mailto:jb@jesperbulow.dk)  
Portfolio: [www.jesperbulow.dk](http://www.jesperbulow.dk)  
Photos: [www.jesperbulow.me](http://www.jesperbulow.me)